




























Re: Form CWM #62, Sons of Union Veterans of the Civil War Civil War Memorial Request - Legion of the West Camp 7

Robert Mayer 
Thu 6/8/2023 10:16 AM

To:Walter Busch

Form 62 goes to:

Shane Milburn, PDC 

846 Buckskin Trail

Xenia, Ohio 45385 

cwmemorial_grant@suvcw.org

Right?

On Jun 8, 2023, at 6:57 AM, Walter Busch  wrote:

Digital copies are ok for me.  Remember as an FYI, the form 62 grant request does not go to me as I am not in that approval process (however, I do appreciate

digital copies so I can include them with the requests.

In FC&L

Walter Busch

Colonel, Honorable Order of Kentucky Colonels

Past Department Commander, Missouri Sons of Union Veterans of the Civil War

check out Walt's Civil War Books on Amazon.com by clicking here

manages & designs the following websites: 

suvcwmo.org

grantcamp.org

shoo4ngclubstlouis.com   (St. Louis Schützenverein)

ba7leofpilotknob.org

stammtischstlouis.com

missouri-kentuckycolonels.weebly.com

Firefox https://outlook.live.com/mail/0/id/AQMkADAwATExAGU3NwAtNGMzNS01MmI4LTAw...
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From: Robert M 

Sent: Thursday, June 8, 2023 12:29 AM

To: Walter Busch 

Subject: Re: Form CWM #62, Sons of Union Veterans of the Civil War Civil War Memorial Request - Legion of the West Camp 7
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Brother Busch,

Attached to this email is the completed CWM #61 Form for Captain Mobley's current monument, with recent images of it from the assessment on 6 June 2023

also attached. Please let me know if you would also like a hard copy of the form and images mailed to you. I will be including a duplicate with the hard copy of

the grant request I will be mailing out tomorrow. Thank you, and I look forward to hearing from you. 

In F, C, & L,

Robert H. Mayer III

Camp Commander

Legion of the West Camp 7

Dept. of CO/WY

SUVCW

On Tue, Jun 6, 2023 at 2:42 PM Walter Busch  wrote:

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

From: Robert Mayer 

Sent: Tuesday, June 6

To: Walter Busch 

Subject: Re: Form CWM #62, Sons of Union Veterans of the Civil War Civil War Memorial Request - Legion of the West Camp 7

Brother Busch,

Their part in the monument’s upkeep is restricted to maintaining the cemetery grounds and watering the grass. If anything the stone has begun crumbling

due to their neglect or unwillingness to maintain it. Having said that, do you think I should check “other” just to be safe? 

In F, C, & L,

Robert H. Mayer III

On Jun 6, 2023, at 2:01 PM, Walter Busch  wrote:

I would check SUVCW but also other and include the city if they are going to be responsible (at least in part) for any part of the monument's upkeep

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

Sent: Tuesday, June 6, 2023 2:53 PM

To: Walter Busch >

Subject: Re: Form CWM #62, Sons of Union Veterans of the Civil War Civil War Memorial Request - Legion of the West Camp 7

Brother Busch,

Thank you very much for your help and prompt response, it is very much appreciated. I have a quick question regarding Form 61. For the

affiliation section, although it is a private stone, the city recognizes it as being owned by Legion of the West Camp 7. Due to this, should I check

SUVCW as affiliation or other? Also, for the "Government Body, Agency, or Individual Owner" section, should I put the City of Grand Junction

since they manage the cemetery? Please let me know. Your help would be very much appreciated. Thank you again.

In Fraternity, Charity, & Loyalty,

Robert H. Mayer III

Camp Commander

Legion of the West Camp 7

Dept. of CO/WY

SUVCW

On Tue, Jun 6, 2023 at 1:13 PM Walter Busch wrote:

Dear Camp Commander Mayer:

In answer to your ques4ons, since you are placing a marker over a grave with wording indica4ng that your group is puFng it up for a specific

reason, I would consider it a monument.  While I only am the caretaker of all monument files and am allowed comment on all monument grant

reviews, I am not allowed to vote on them.  I would, however, say that this is an acceptable use of funds and you should proceed with your

request. 

If you desire, include this e-mail with your request so the commi7ee knows upfront that I consider this a monument, which could help your

process along.  As an FYI, you only have un4l the end of this month to submit for this year's grants.  If you wait un4l later, you will probably have to

wait un4l May for a decision on your monument as it is considered a new monument and those are considered only late in the year for funding.  I

am enclosing a form 62 for you to fill out.  Fill out a form 61 also showing your plans, they are then updated once the project is complete.

In Fraternity, Charity & Loyalty,

Walt Busch

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

From: cwmemorials@suvcw.org < on behalf of Robert M <

Sent: Tuesday, June 6, 2023 11:07 

To: cwmemorials@suvcw.org 

Subject: Form CWM #62, Sons of Union Veterans of the Civil War Civil War Memorial Request - Legion of the West Camp 7

Brother Busch,

National Civil War Memorials Officer,

Chairman of the Civil War Memorials Committee,

PDC,

            I am reaching out to you because Legion of the West Camp 7, Dept. of CO/WY, SUVCW has been working to have the current headstone of

Captain Richard D. Mobley, Co. D, 17th Kansas Infantry, which is weathered and crumbling, replaced with a new headstone for which we are

currently raising funds. Mobley’s grave is located in the Masonic Section of Orchard Mesa Cemetery in Grand Junction, Mesa Co., Colorado. The

City of Grand Junction, which owns and manages the cemetery, has recognized that Legion of the West Camp 7 has ownership of Mobley’s stone as

it is the legal successor to John A. Logan Post 21, G.A.R, who ordered and placed Mobley’s original stone.

Brother Eric Richhart, Camp Secretary of Captain Lot Smith Camp 1, recommended I fill out Form CWM #62, Sons of Union Veterans of

the Civil War Civil War Memorial Request, and reach out to you. I have two questions regarding Form #62. Firstly, since Mobley’s stone is not so

much a monument or memorial as it is a private headstone, would Legion of the West Camp 7 be able to apply for funds through Form CWM #62?

Secondly, if so, would we also have to submit Form CWM #61 Civil War Memorial Assessment Form, which is mentioned as being required in

Form CWM #62? Attached to this email are images of Mobley’s current stone as well as the design of the new one. Your assistance would be very
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much appreciated. Thank you, and I look forward to hearing from you.

In Fraternity, Charity, & Loyalty,

Robert H. Mayer III

Camp Commander

Legion of the West Camp 7

Dept. of CO/WY

SUVCW

--

You received this message because you are subscribed to the Google Groups "Civil War Memorials" group.

To unsubscribe from this group and stop receiving emails from it, send an email to cwmemorials+unsubscribe@suvcw.org.
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 Organized 1881 – Heir to the Grand Army of the Republic  

SONS OF UNION VETERANS OF THE CIVIL WAR  
 

D. Michael Beard 
National Treasurer 

8510 Flip Flop Court 
Panama City Beach, Florida 32413 

 
 

 
October 30, 2023 
 
Legion of the West Camp #7 
2155 Buffalo Drive 
Grand Junction, Colorado 81507 
 
 
Greetings Legion of the West Camp, 
 
Enclosed is a $1,200 check for the Richard D. Mobley Monument in Orchard 
Mesa Cemetery, Grand Junction, Colorado.  This is a grant from the Sons of 
Union Veterans of the Civil War that you requested.  Point of contact is Robert 
H. Mayer, III, Camp Commander.  Phone:  Email: 

Regards, 
 
 
D. Michael Beard 
Treasurer@suvcw.org 
 


